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Mr Juzon and Ms Sellie, 
 
     You have left me no choice but to request copies of the forwarded 
emails that I requested you forward to different individuals over the last 
month. 
    This is being done under the foia. 
  It is sad that I have to go to this extreme to attempt reasonable 
communication in the ways that the district has told me to do it. I think 
it also clearly shows the abusive behavior that I have endured for 5 years 
at the hands of the Edmonds School district which led me to a very 
unhealthy place in my personal challenges that the school district refuses 
to acknowledge on any level. 
    It has been stated in writing that the school district refuses to 
answer the question if they acknowledge that I deal with PTSD and or 
anxiety issues. 
    It is also been stated in writing that the school district refuses to 
acknowledge or address the fears I have for my daughter's physical safety 
in the Edmonds School district and I asked Mr Juzon where I take my 
complaint to above him about his response and he has refused to answer that 
question. 
    So Ms. Sellie I am asking if you are the person I take it to or do I 
take it to someone else? I have raised documented and legitimate fears over 
my daughter's physical safety and mental health safety in the Edmund School 
district and have been soundly ignored to the point that in writing I am 
told I will not get an answer and I would like to know if this is the true 
correct position of the Edmonds School district or not? 
     In the public records release that was done yesterday that did not 
address my actual request but gave answers to many other questions there 
was one in particular where you said I make the presumption the school 
district is worried about other people's opinions. 
     This very clearly shows the school district administrative staff have 
not communicated with each other as I have it in writing from Layne Erdman 



that that is one of the concerns of the school district is how other 
parents would react. So thank you for 100% documenting and verifying the 
gas lighting techniques the school district has employed against me for 5 
years that have caused my health conditions to suffer greatly. 
     Do you once an opportunity to correct that mistake and accusing me of 
making presumptions when it is a factual statement made by a school 
district representative? Just like you accusing me of having been convicted 
of a crime against a child when I have no such crime on my record and that 
is in school district possession. 
     I would like to also inform the school district that I have now been 
informed by an education lawyer that as of 2017 when my dismissed 
conviction no longer appeared on my record the school district was not and 
is not allowed to consider it or reference it as was inappropriately done 
in the punitive actions done recently against me in court to prevent me 
from exercising my due process rights. 
     It should be a week or two at most now and I will have no criminal 
record for felony convictions which removes all issues that were between 
the school district and I unless the school district chooses to not 
recognize due process rights and continues to be punitive against me? 
     I have done everything I need to legally do to remove the issues that 
legally existed so unless the school district is intent on punishing me for 
something I didn't do and refuses to recognize that people make mistakes 
due to unhealthy situations there is no reason for any of this to continue 
and that is entirely up to the school district? 
     I want nothing but peace between us for my daughter's benefit? 
Anything else only hurts her more than anyone else. 
     I would like this email passed along to the school board members that 
I'm allowed to communicate with and I would like proof of it being passed 
along please? Or in about 2 weeks I will do a public records request to 
ensure that it has been passed along. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Dwayne Dodgen 
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